
RJUHSD Erate Year 22 Questions and Answers 
 
RFP 2019-100 Ethernet Services 
 
Question 1 - What is your aggregation site/head end/hub site? 
The current aggregation site is done through Consolidated Communications at their CO on 
Vernon St.  The head in and routing is done at the RJUHSD datacenter at 2 Tiger way. 
 
Question 2 - Regarding below, I would like to attend this site walk in order to assess the outside 
area and right of way near 1 Tiger Way in order to assess build options for the WAN RFP. I will 
not need access to the interior of the building. Please confirm receipt. 
There is a walk through scheduled for the Roseville site on November 14, 2018. The 

walk will start at 1:30 p.m. Please meet at the Roseville High School Main office 

located at 1 Tiger Way, Roseville, CA 95747. 

The site walk was a open to the public on that date. 
 
Question 3 - 1.        West Park High (Open School Yr 2020-21), will you require services to 
begin 7/1/2020? Or sooner? 
Sooner, possibly 7/2019. 
 
Question 4 - 2.       West Park High, what speed will you anticipate to start off with? 
Will probably start off with 2 Gig. 
 
Question 5 - 3.       Adelante High, you are showing at 350 Atlantic St, our billing is showing 601 
Tahoe St. is it safe to assume our records just need to be updated? 
Adelante High Schools address is 350 Atlantic St, Roseville CA 95678 
 
Question 6 - 4.       Will you ever require services for these 2 locations;  200 Branstetter St/Adult 
School or 1750 Chelsea Way/Prof. Development Center? 
We will not require external services at this time for those two locations, they are currently 
supplied resources from internal LAN connections. 
 
Question 7 - 5.       Independence High at 125 Berry St, you show existing services as 1Gig, is 
this currently being provided by another carrier besides CCI? 
This is currently supplied resources from internal LAN connections from Roseville high school.  
 
 
 
RFP 2019-101 Internet Services 
 
No Questions asked. 
 



 
 
RFP 2019-110 Cabling Infrastructure 
 
Question 1 -  Confirming our attendance for the walkthrough next week. Would it at all be 
possible to walk both sites in 1 day? 
Not at this time, each site was scheduled a seperate day in the RFP.. 
 
Question 2 - 1.       Since this is a public works project, does the district require bidder to possess 
a C-7 low voltage system State license to bid on the project? 
YES, the service provider MUST have a C7 license for the low voltage. 
 
 
Question 3 - 2.       Installation of EMT conduit can only be performed on by a licensed electrical 
contractor, does the district require the bidding contractor to have a C-10 Electrical State license 
to perform the job? 
 
If the project on the electrical side is less than 10% than the District could consider letting a 
sub-contractor do the C10 work. 
 
Question 4 - 3.       Is the district standardized on Riser or Plenum Cat 6 rated cable? 
No, the district expects the appropriate cable for the rated environment. 
 
Question 5 - 4.       So that all bidders bidding on the same information, are we required to use 
250 feet per run as stated in the RFP or use our own estimation? 
Yes, all bidders should use the 250 foot standard per drop. 
 
Question 6 - 5.       Will the work be permitted when school is in session to meet the district 
deadline? Work can be done one building at a time to minimize the down time. 
Work can begin in Summer of 2019 when school use is minimal. 
 
Question 7 - 6.       Will the district work with the winning contractor to locate the exact location of 
each replacement drop? This will help the time the contract have to search for the old drops. 
The District can assist in locating drops if needed, but typical replacements should go in same 
location.  Some furniture may need to be moved by the contractor to access the locations. 
 
Question 8 - 7.       Will the district accept single mode fiber for higher transmission rate, eliminate 
distortion and future network capacity? 
Multimode OM4 6 strand with LC connectors would be the preferred selection. 
 
Question 9 - 8.       What type of fiber connector? LC or SC? 
LC 
 



Question 10 - 9.       From the RFP Scope of Work, vendor is to provide Cat 6 patch cord for the 
IDF/MDF. Please confirm. If so what is the length? 
Yes, The RFP list vendor to supply patch cords.   All CAT6 patch cords to be blue color. 
Quantity per length listed below: 

Quantity 1000 -  3 foot blue CAT6 patch cords  
Quantity  500 -  5 foot blue CAT6 patch cords  
Quantity  300 -  7 foot blue CAT6 patch cords  
Quantity  200 -  2 foot blue CAT6 patch cords  
Quantity  200 -  1 foot blue CAT6 patch cords  

 
 
Question 11 - 1 It was mentioned during the walk that contractor should bid with an assumption that 

each drop length would be 250 feet.  Do we assume this length for all drops at both the sites? 

Yes, all bidders should use the 250 foot standard per drop at both sites. 
 

Question 12 - 2 At Roseville High School, is the District going to install a new cabinet in Building 100 or 

will that building be continued to feed from the IDF in building 200? If in Building 100, is the location of 

the cabinet decided? Who purchases and installs the cabinet? 

The contractor should supply and install the new 3’ cabinet in the 100 wing at determined 
location. 
 

Question 13 - 3 There were some locations like the library at Roseville High School, where drop 

locations were changed. Are there additions/deletion/relocation in the total number of drops at each 

site? If yes, can the count and location be provided by the District? 

Yes, the updated cable counts per IDF and location is listed on addendum listed on 
http://rjuhsd.us/erate  
 

Question 14 - 4 Do we assume for ALL the drops at both sites that there will be enough space in the 

conduits/raceways? 

Unknown, please reference the RFP for contingency.  
 

Question 15 - 5 Are there any locations where the contractor needs to install new cabinets? If yes, 

what are the specifications? 

Yes, the new IDF and locations is listed on cable counts addendum listed on 
http://rjuhsd.us/erate as discussed on the site walk. 
 

Question 16 - 6 Does the contractor provide patch cords? If yes, is there a specific length needed? 

Yes, The RFP list vendor to supply patch cords.   All CAT6 patch cords to be blue color. 
Quantity per length listed below: 

Quantity 1000 -  3 foot blue CAT6 patch cords  
Quantity  500 -  5 foot blue CAT6 patch cords  
Quantity  300 -  7 foot blue CAT6 patch cords  
Quantity  200 -  2 foot blue CAT6 patch cords  
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Quantity  200 -  1 foot blue CAT6 patch cords  
 
 
 

Question 17 - 7 It was noticed during the walk that some cabinets had CAT6 drops. Does the contractor 

plug them into the new patch panel installed by the contractor or they continue to remain where they 

are? 

The existing CAT6 drops can continue to remain where they are. 
 
Question 18 - 1. Are there any IDF’s that will be changed out that were not indicated as so on 
the documentation that was provided at the Oakmont HS site walk? 
No. 
 
Question 19 - 2. Are there any IDF’s that will be changed out that were not indicated as so on 
the documentation that was provided at the Roseville HS site walk? 
No. 
 
Question 20 - 3. Are there any areas where cables are to be added at Oakmont HS such as 
near the cafeteria? 
Yes, the updated cable counts per IDF and location is listed on addendum listed on 
http://rjuhsd.us/erate . 
 
Question 21 - 4. Are there any areas where pathways are to be added at Oakmont HS such as 
near the cafeteria and in certain portables? 
Yes, the updated cable counts per IDF and location is listed on cable count addendum listed on 
http://rjuhsd.us/erate . 
 
Question 22 - 5. Are P14-P20 rooms at OHS or 200 bld. at RHS to receive their own IDF? 
Yes 

a. If so, back to the IDF in the next row or back to the MDF? 
Back to the IDF is acceptable. 

b. How many strands? 
6 Stands. 

c. What type of fiber? 
Multimode OM4.  

d. What type of FAP? 
LC. 

e. What LIU? 
Preferred Leviton 2U with LC connectors 

f. Fiber jumpers?  
2 Meter Multimode LC-LC jumpers 
 
Question 23 - 6. Are there any areas where cables are to be added at Roseville HS? 
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8 new cable drops.  See cable count addendum found at http://rjuhsd.us/erate 
 
Question 24 - 7. Are there any areas where pathways are to be added at Roseville HS? 
No. 
 
Question 25 - 8. Due the contractors need to include a 10% contingency for each project. 
Yes, 10% contingency is required for this project. 
 
Question 26 - 9. Do the contractors need to include x feet of installed raceway for each project? 
Yes, each contractor should include 300 feet total of raceway for relocation of old drops to lower 
locations in the classrooms where needed as discussed on site walk.  Extra footage would fall 
under 10% contingency.  See RFP http://rjuhsd.us/erate  
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